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~ ;?: ....<> /:)DATE: May 1, 2002 y.~ ~ lD 
~~ v.1 t'TO: 	 All Parties of Record I/, 

~~ 	~ 
FROM: Cochran Keating, Senior Attorney vJ~fLi1.J.-+ 
RE: 	 Docket No. 020001-EI - Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause and Generating 

Performance Incentive Factor 
Docket No. 01 1605-EI - Review of Investor-Owned Electric Utilities' Risk Management 
Policies and Procedures. 

Via Facsimile 

Please be advised that Commission staff will conduct an informal meeting in the above­
referenced dockets at the following time and place: 

11 :00 a.m., Friday, May 3, 2002 

Room 225B, Gerald L. Gunter Building 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 


The purposes of this meeting are: (1) to discuss how "fuel savings", as the term is used in paragraph 
9 of the Florida Power Corporation (FPC) rate case settlement agreement, may be defined and 
calculated for purposes of the fuel cost recovery clause; and (2) to discuss FPC's efforts during the 
period November 2000 through March 2001 to mitigate the impact of rising natural gas prices on 
ratepayers. 

If you have any questions about this meeting, please call Cochran Keating at (850) 413­
6193 or Todd Bohrmann at (850) 413-6445. 
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cc: 	 Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 


Division of Economic Regulation 

Division of Auditing and Safety 

Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
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